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1 MEMORANDUM
OA KL EY Qﬂ:ice of the City Attorney

CALIFORNIA

Date: March 1, 2017

To: Mayor and Members of City Council

Ce: Bryan Montgomery, City Manager; William R. Galstan, Special Counsel
From: Derek P. Cole, City Attorney

Subject: Closed Session Report-Out Memo

FOR CONSIDERATION AT THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MARCH 14, 2017

Background and Analysis

The City Council considered four closed session items at its meeting held February 28, 2017. Items
on the agenda included a conference with labor negotiators pursuant to California Government
Code Section 54957.6(a) and a conference with legal counsel regarding existing litigation (City of
Oukley v. James M. Scelsi, Contra Costa Superior Court Case No. MSN16-1620) pursuant to
California Government Code Sec. 54956.9(d)(1).

Two items were not included on the agenda as they arose after the agenda was posted. The City
Council accepted the appropriate urgency findings and the items were approved by a two-thirds
vote to be heard in closed session pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2).

No action was taken arid direction was provided to staff with regard to all four items.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Recommendation
Receive and file this report.

Attachments
None.



